From: Freibert, Charlie

To: Steinmetz, Keith

CC: Hickman, Roger

Sent: 7/6/2009 11:40:06 AM

Subject: RE: Tentative mtg with Ivenergy/Grand. Ridge instrumentation team on revenue quality mtrs for

psuedo tieing 99MWs of wind gen into LGEE

Thanks.

Charlie Freibert

Director Energy Marketing
E.ON US - LG&E/KU

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202
0502-627-3673
F502-627-3613
M502-553-9007

email: charlie.freibert@eon-us.com

From: Steinmetz, Keith

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:06 AM

To: Freibert, Charlie

Cc: Hickman, Roger

Subject: RE: Tentative mtg with Ivenergy/Grand Ridge instrumentation team on revenue quality mtrs for psuedo tieing
99MWs of wind gen into LGEE

I will be on vacation but I've forwarded to Ed Stottmann to attend on my behalf. Thought you might want to copy
Roger Hickman on the meeting notice.

Keith Steinmetz

————— QOriginal Appointment--—-

From: Freibert, Charlie

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 9:54 AM

To: Barker, Daryn; Whitaker, Virginia; Schafer, Kevin; Depaull, Tom; Steinmetz, Keith

Subject: Tentative mtg with Ivenergy/Grand Ridge instrumentation team on revenue quality mtrs for psuedo
tieing 99MWs of wind gen into LGEE

When: Thursday, July 23, 2009 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: CAF's office, EONUSCO8NE corner, or I will call you

LGE-KU-1007823



